



**LABORATORIES, INC.**  
Testing & Consulting Services

Home Office:  
2870 Stirling Road  
Hollywood, FL 33020-1199  
(954) 925-0499  
Fax (954) 925-5851  
Miami (305) 949-3166

*NMSB3*

Orlando Office:  
3628 Silver Star Road  
Orlando, FL 32808-4626  
(407) 290-3339

20-Dec-05

Region II, Division of Nuclear Materials Safety  
61 Forsyth St. SW, Suite 23T85  
Atlanta, GA 30303-8931

*03017313*

Ref: Radioactive Materials License No. 09-11579-03

Dear Sir or Madam,

Please amend the above referenced license to include Mr. Randy Stanton as the Radiation Safety Officer and remove Mr. Joseph Evans.

Please find enclosed Mr. Stanton's Radiation work experience.

If you have any questions please contact myself or Mr. Stanton at the Hollywood office listed above.

R. Dean Stickler  
Corporate RSO

2005 DEC 27 AM 10:12

RECEIVED  
REGION I

*138175*

NMCG/RCNI MATERIALS-002

### RADIATION EXPERIENCE HISTORY

Randy E. Stanton  
Social Security [REDACTED]

Total years experience in Industrial Radiography - 22 years

#### Training

1983 Southeast Community College, Milford, NE  
Radiation Safety and Administration - 20 hours

1986 McDonnell Douglas St. Louis, MO  
Industrial Radiography, Radiation Safety Training - 8 hours

1991 Space Science Services, Inc., Jacksonville, FL  
Industrial Radiography, Radiation Safety Training - 8 hours

1998 Q.C. Laboratories Industrial Radiography Training Program Q.C. Laboratories Emergency and  
Operating Procedures - 8 hours

1999 ASNT IRRSP Certified

2004 ASNT IRRSP recertified

#### Experience

1985 - 1990 McDonnell Douglas Aircraft Co.  
Radiographer, X-Ray

1991 - 1995 Space Science Services, Inc.  
Radiographer, X and Gamma

1997 - 2004 QC Laboratories, Inc.  
Radiographer, X and Gamma

2005 - Present QC Laboratories, Inc.  
Radiation Safety Officer

#### Equipment Experience

X-Ray  
Phillips 160cp Kv  
X-mas 150  
Sperry 160

**PERSONAL INFORMATION WAS REMOVED  
BY NRC. NO COPY OF THIS INFORMATION  
WAS RETAINED BY THE NRC.**

Magnaflux 150  
Phillips 300cp  
X-mas 250  
Staveley 160cp

Gamma

T/O 533

T/O 660

T/O 680

Amersham-726

IR-192 100

IR-192 100

CO-60 100

Cs-137 100 m/c

This is to acknowledge the receipt of your letter/application dated

12/20/2005, and to inform you that the initial processing which includes an administrative review has been performed.

AMEND. 09-11579-03 There were no administrative omissions. Your application was assigned to a technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional omissions or require additional information.

Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

---

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved.

Your action has been assigned **Mail Control Number** 138175.  
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number.  
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260.

NRC FORM 532 (R1)  
(6-96)

Sincerely,  
Licensing Assistance Team Leader